
To: Coppell ISD Board of Trustees Action Required _X__
From: Dr. Angie Applegate No Action Required ____
Date: March 25, 2021
cc: Brad Hunt
Re: Waiver for Hybrid Instruction for Lee Elementary due to Campus Damage from Inclement
Weather

At this time, we are asking the school board to approve an attendance waiver which would
allow for Lee Elementary to still receive attendance credit for their learners at the campus due
moving to remote instruction.  The water/leak damage at the campus required us moving the
staff and the learners to Valley Ranch Elementary as well as the transition back to Lee
Elementary once the repairs were complete.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the waiver to allow hybrid instruction due to the campus damage
and need for transition of staff and learners during that time.


